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MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File No. 40-8910
FROM: Thomas T. Olsen, Project Manager

Licensing Branch 1
Uranium Recovery Field Office, Region IV

SUBJECT: REQUEST BY MOBIL OIL CORPORATION TO TERMINATE SOURCE
MATERIAL LICENSE SUA-1478: MONUMENT IN SITU TEST

PROJECT, SECTION 28

By letter dated November 26, 1986, Mobil 011 Corporation requested
termination of Source Material License SUA-1478. A review was completed
by URFO personnel on January 6, 1987. Mobil 0il Corporation submitted a
report dated December 18, 1986, describing the operational status of the
site.

The company had never initiated any uranium Teaching and processing
activities at the site. Therefore, no by-product material was ever
generated. At this time, well plugging is not required by the State of
New Mexico regulations. This was confirmed in a telephone conversation
with the Environmental Improvement Division (EID), Santa Fe, New Mexico,
on January 7, 1987. The EID will continue to monitor the site status
with respect to State of New Mexico regulations.
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The requirements of license conditions have been fulfilled and the EID
has their requirements under control; therefore, the staff concludes that
the 1icense be terminated.
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Thomas T. Olsen, Project Manager
Licensing Branch 1
Uranium Recovery Field Office

Region IV
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Edward F. Hawkins, Chief
Licensing Branch 1
Uranium Recovery Field Office, Region IV

Approved by:
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